Year

ike Adell

2016 - 2017 Schoo

M

ies

irector

B

Facil



B.O.C. Packet — Measure A

O N U A WN

Agenda

Minutes from October 2016 Meeting
Financial Statements

Performance Audit

Measure A Expenditures To Date Cover Page
Measure A MPN 001 Spreadsheet

Measure A MPNOO5 Spreadsheet

Measure A MPNQOOB Spreadsheet

. Measure A MPN 000 Spreadsheet



Board of Trustees: Paul Long
Brian Haley

WESTERN PLACER Pl s
UNTFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ris Wyatt

Damian Armitage
600 Sixth St, Suite 400, Lincoln CB 95648
Ph: 916-645-6350

Stuperintendent: Scott Leaman

Measure “A” and ”N” Bond Oversight Committee
Wednesday February 8, 2017
5:30 PM
District Office, 1* Floor Community Meeting Room

Agenda

1.0 Welcome and Introductions
2.0 Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 11, 2016 Meeting

3.0 Measure A Project Updates/Presentation by Joe Trone

3.1 2015-16 Measure A General Obligation Bonds Audited
Financial Statements and Performance Audit

3.2 Lincoln High School Addition and Modernization

3.3 District High School #2

4.0 Measure A Project Expenditure Reports
5.0 Measure N BOC Membership

5.1 Review of By-Laws and Committee Responsibilities
5.2  Committee Elections

6.0 Open Forum

7.0 Future Business
o Next Meeting — Date/Location

Linceln

8.0 Adjourn BesEad




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING
First Floor Meeting Room
600 6th Street, Lincoln, CA 95648

Tuesday, October 11, 2016

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER - President Jackie Lamb called the meeting to order at 5:42 p.m.

ROLL CALL - Committee Members Present:  Jackie Lamb, David Fear, Judson Cline, and
Carol Hunt

Committee Members Absent:  Ed Rowan, Ashley Indrieri, Kimberely Vinci, and
Keela Rodriguez

Administrators Present:  Michael Adell and Audrey Kilpatrick

Welcome and Introductions

President Lamb welcomed everyone. H was noted that there was not a quorum, so the meeting could
not officially be held. The committee members that were present decided fo stay and review the items
in the packet.

Approval of Meeting Minutes for May 11, 2016 Meeting
The Bond Oversight Committee was not able to vote on previous minutes.

Project Updates/Presentation

* Lincoln High School Addition and Modernization -

Michael Adell discussed the moving of portables to the parking lot area. That is complete. Today they
bid on the Phase 1 for the big project. He also noted that they have closed out paperwork with DSA
from construction that was 20 years ago.

Near the beginning of September they had a pre-bid walk. There were 4 bids that came in today. One
goes to the Board next week. They hope to start work in mid November. Their target date for the new
building in mid-August.

¥ Twelve Bridges High School Site-
Michael Adell gave an update of where the district is with the fand purchase, DSA paperwork, and
obtaining an architect.

Project Expenditure Reports
Michael Adell reviewed the expenditure reports. On page 4 or 4, Judson Cline inquired on the "Admin
Salary". It was noted that it was Hannah's salary.

Open Forum
Judson Cline noted that it would be nice to let the public know that things are happening with the Bond
money for the 2 sites,



Bond Oversight Committee
10/11/16 Meeting
Page 2

Future Business
» Next Meeting — Date/Location Tuesday, February 8th at 5:30pm
First Floor Meeting Room
600 6th Street, Lincoln, CA 95648

Jackie Lamb noted that she will contact those who are not in attendance.

Adjournment — 6:40 p.m.

Jackie Lamb, President
WPUSD Bond Oversight Committee

Committee Approval Date



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2018



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Lincoln, California

MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
June 30, 2016

CONTENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ...ttt et eeesasen e e 1
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
BALANCE SHEET ...ttt a st es s esseene e 3
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN
FUND BALANCE ...ttt b et et eras e eao 4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ..ot es e 5

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORTS:
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS ..o, 8
FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS .....c.ooviiemime ettt ees st esses s 10



Crowe Horwath LLP
indapendent Member Crowe Horwath international

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Education
Western Placer Unified School District
Lincoln, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Western Placer Unified School District (the
"District”) Measure A General Qbligation Bonds (the "Bonds") activity included in the Building Fund of the
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, as
listed in the table of contents,

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States of America. Those standards reguire that we plan
and parform the audit fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audifor's judgment, including the
assessment of risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the antity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes avaluating
the appropriateness of accounting principles used and the reasonableness of significant accaunting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion,

{Continued)



Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Western Placer Unified School District {the "District”) Measure A General
Obligation Bonds activity as of June 30, 2016, and the changes in financial position thereof for the year
then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present the financial activity and balances of the
Measure A General Obligation Bonds activity only, and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the
financial position of Western Placer Unified School District, as of June 30, 2018 or the changes in its
financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Qur opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Reporting Reguired by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 23,
2017 on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matiers for Measure A General Obligation Bonds activity. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resulis of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance for
Measure A General Obligation Bonds activity. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control over
financial reporting and compliance for the Measure A General Obligation Bonds activity.

( cowe Horviastn LLE
Crowe Horwath LLP

Sacramento, California
January 23, 2017




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOQOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2016

AGSETS

Cash in County Treasury (Note 2) & ___ 15065780

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Accounts payable B 5,997

Fund balance — restricted {Note 3) ' ' 15050783
Total liabilities and fund balance: $ 15065780

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAIL OBLIGATION BONDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Expenditures:

Current:
Classified salaries $ 4,072
Employee benefits 1,764
Books and supplies 22510
Contract services and operating expenditures _ 31,038
Capital outlay = ' 4,147,003
Total expenditures 4,206,387
Net change in fund balance {4,206,387)
Fund balance, July 1, 2015 19,266,170
Fund baiance, June 30, 2016 $_ 15058783

See accompanying notes o financial statements.



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of Western Placer Unified School District {the "District”) conform fo accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governments and to
general practices within California school districts.  The District accounts for its financial transactions in
accordance with policies and procedures of the Department of Education's California School Accounting
Manual. The activities of the Measure A Bonds are recorded along with other activities in the District's
Building Fund. The accounting policies of the District conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United Stales of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies:

Financial Reporting Entity: The financial statements include the activity and balances of the Measure A
General Obligation Bonds, only. The activities of the Measure A General Obligation Bonds are recorded
along with other activities in the District's Building Fund. These financial statements are not intended to
present the financial position and results of operations of Western Placer Unified Scheol District as a
whole.

Basis of Accounting: Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are
recognized in the accounts and reporied in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the
timing of measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The basic financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; ie., both
measurable and available. "Available” means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after
year end. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when
the related liability is incurred. The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general
obligation long-term liabilities, if any, is recognized when due.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting: Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles for all government funds. By State law, the District's Board of Education
must adopt a final budget no later than July 1. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments
prior to adoption. The District's Board of Education satisfied these requiremnents.

The District's Board of Education and Superintendent revise the budgets during the year to give
consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures.

Formal budgetary integration was employed as a management control device during the year for all
budgeted funds. The District employs budget control by minor object and by individual appropriation
accounts. Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major object account.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For the purpose of the financial statements, cash equivalents are defined as
financial instruments with an original maturity of three months or less. Funds invested in the Placer
County Treasury are considered cash equivalents.

Accounting Estirmates: The presentation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

{Continued)



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Encumbrances: Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of applicable
appropriations for which commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for purchase
orders, contracts, and other commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the
commitments are paid. All encumbrances are liquidated as of June 30.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Cash at June 30, 2016 consisted of the following:
Cash in County Treasury $ 15,085,780

Pooled Funds: In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Office of Education maintains
substantially all of its cash in the interest bearing Placer County Treasurer's Pooled Investment Fund. The
Office of Education is considered to be an involuntary participant in an external investment pool. The fair
value of the Office of Education’s investment in the pool is reported in the financial statements af amounts
based upon the Office of Education’s prorata share of the fair value provided by the County Treasurer for
the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio), The balance available for withdrawal
is based on the accounting records maintained by the County Treasurer, which is recorded on the
amortized cost basis.

Interest Rate Risk: The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits cash and investment
raturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.
At June 30, 2016, the District had no significant interest rate risk related to cash.

Credit Rigk: The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits its investment choices other
than the limitations of State law.

Concentration of Credit Risk: The District does not place limits on the amount it may invest in any one
issuer. At June 30, 2016, the District had no concentration of credit risk.

NOTE 3 - FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATION

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Codification Sections 1300 and 1800, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB Cod. Sec. 1300 and 1800) implements a five-
tier fund balance classification hierarchy that depicts the extent to which a government is bound by
spending constraints imposed on the use of its resources. The five classifications are nonspendable,
restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. The fund balance of the Measure A General Obligation
Bonds is restricted, as described below.

The restricted fund balance classification reflects amounts subject to externafly imposed and legally
enforceable constraints. Such constraints may be imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments, or may be imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legisiation.

{Continued)



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

NOTE 4 - PURPOSE OF BOND ISSUANCE

Bond Authorization: By approval of the proposition for Measure A by at least 55% of the registered voters
voting on the proposition at an election held on November 4, 2014, Western Placer Unified School District
was atthorized to issue and sell bonds of up to $60,000,000 in aggregate principal amount.

" Purpose of Bonds: The proceeds of the Bonds may be used:

“The Project List inciudes the construction of a new high school and the modernization, upgrade and
construction projects at Lincoln High School, including:

Provide modern technofogy and computers to support 21st-century education

Provide classrooms and instructional facilities that prepare students for college and careers

Modernize, renovate or replace aging classrooms and other school facifities

Replace aging portables with new classrooms

Modernize classrooms and educational facilities to meet current safety codes

Provide modem fire-defection, alarms, and emergency communications systems and other upgrades

fo ensure safety

»  Provide seismic upgrades to classrooms and school facififies

«  Provide addifional classrooms fo accommodalie growth in student enroliment

o Upgrade, renovate, repair and consfruct, as needed, facilities supporting student services, including
food services, administration and counseling buildings, and other school facilities

o Improve energy and operational efficiency to reduce maintenance and operating costs

s Improve parking lots, including the addition of covered parking

«  Repair or replace outdated heating, lighling, electrical or sewer systems”

& @& @ e & =

As required by the California Constitution, the proceeds from the sale of bonds will be used only for the
construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation or replacement of school facilities, including the furnishing and
equipping of school facilities and not for any other purpose, including teacher and administrator salaries
and other school operating expenses.

NOTE 5 - GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ISSUANCES

The bonds are general obligations of the District, and Placer County is obligated to levy ad valorem taxes
for the payment of and interest on, the principal of the bonds. The Bond Interest and Redemption Fund is
maintained by the County Treasurer and is used to account for both the accumulation of resources from
ad valorem tax levies and the payment of interest and redemnption of principal of the bonds issued by the
District.

Measure A: On June 4, 2015 the District issued Measure A General Obligation Bonds, totaling $20
million.




Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath LLP
independent Membier Crows Horwath International

~INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUITING STANDARDS

Board of Education
Western Placer Unified School District
Lincoin, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemnment Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States the financial statements of Westemn Placer Unified
School District (the "District”) Measure A General Obligation Bonds (the "Bonds") activity included in the
Building Fund of the District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and related notes to the
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 23, 2017.

Internal Controi Over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Westem Placer Unified
Schoal District internal control over Measure A General Obligation Bond activity financial reporting
(internal control} to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Western Placer Unified School District's internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion of the effectiveness of Western Placer Unified School District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough fo merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weakness may exist that have not been identified.




Compliance and GOther Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Western Placer Unified School District
Measure A General Obligation Bond activity inciuded in the Building Fund of the District's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the District’s compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. MHowever, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
axpress such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Putpose of this Report

This purpose of this report is intended solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit

performed in accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

(iowe Hocwast. Lig
Crowe Horwath LLP

Sacramento, California
January 23, 2017




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOQL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

No matiers were reported.

10.



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

No matters were reported.

1.



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
PERFORMANCE AUDIT
June 30, 2016



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

PERFORMANCE AUDIT
June 30, 2016
CONTENTS

N E P EN D EN T AU D TR S REP OR T oottt ev et e et e st e e e e et oo e s e e e e e e e senaes
BACKGROUND:

L G AT IVE H ST O RY ottt er s et er e s e e e e s e se e e e e e e e e s e e e s s eessaeas

WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOQOL DISTRICT

MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS ..ot e ereee et e s e aeere s eeaesreanes

PERFORMANCE AUDIT:

OBJECTWES ... et h R nteeeaNErEe L fa e st rere et beeaeere byt earasnnyeeearhRas S e e ne ke et e e ran A e et eu s oot n st neeeemn e e eneeaa

B P e e et h et eyt et ettt ettt oot e s

I T H O O O By ettt r et

CONCLUSIONS Lo ettt r e et st e este s et e e ese et e e e,

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

SCHEDULE OF SELECTED MEASURE A BOND EXPENDITURES ........oooeoocvcevere v

S N T - -



Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath LLP
independent Member Crows Horwath Intemational

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Education
Western Placer Unified School District
Lincoin, California

We have conducted a performance audit of the Western Placer Unified School District {the "District™)
Measure A General Obligation Bond funds for the year ended June 30, 2016.

We conducted our performance audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptrofier General of the United Siates. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain sufficient, appropriate evidence to provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion based on our
audit objectives. We believe the evidence obtained provides a reasonable basis for our findings and
conclusions based on our audit objectives.

Our audit was limited to the objectives listed on page 4 of this report which includes determining the
compliance with the performance requirements for the Proposition 39 Measure A General Obligation
Bonds under the applicable provisions of Saction 1(b)(3)(C) of Asticle XIIA of the California Constitution
and Proposition 39 as they apply to the bonds and the net proceeds thereof. Management is responsible
for Western Placer Unified School District's compliance with those requirements.

Solely to assist us in planning and performing our performance audit, we obtained an understanding of
the internal controls of Western Placer Unified School District to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate for the purpose of providing a conclusion on the District's compliance with the requirements of
Proposition 39, as specified by Section 1(b)(3)C) of Article XIlIA of the California Constitution, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express any assurance on the internal control.

The results of our procedures indicated that, in all significant respects, Westemn Placer Unified School
District expended Measure A General Obligation Bond funds for the year ended June 30, 2016 only for
the specific projects developed by the District's Board of Education and approved by the voters, in
accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as specified by Section 1(b)(3)(C) of Article XA of
the California Constitution.

( rowe- Hocwet LLEP
Crowe Horwath LLP

Sacramento, California
January 23, 2017




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

On November 7, 2000, California voters approved Proposition 38, the Smaller Classes, Safer Schools
and Financtal Accountability Act. Proposition 39 amended portions of the California Constitution to
provide for the issuance of genera! obligation bonds by school districts, "for the construction,
reconstruction, rehabilitation or replacement of school facilities, including the furishing and equipping of
school facilities, or the acquisition or lease of real property for schoo! facilities”, upon approval by 55% of
the electorate.

Education Code Section 15278 provides additional accountability measures:

1. A requirement that the schoal district establish and appoint members to an independent citizens'
oversight committee,

2. A requirement that the school district expend bond funds only for the purposes described in Section
1(b)}{(3) of Article Xiil A of the California Constitution, and ensuring that no funds are used for any
teacher or administrative salaries or other school operating expenses.

3. A requirement to conduct an annual independent performance audit required by Section 1{b)3)C of
Article XIit A of the California Constitution.

4. A requirement to conduct an annual independent financial audit required by Section 1(b){3)D of
Article Xl A of the California Constitution.

WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

On November 4, 2014, the electorate of Western Placer Unified School District approved the
$60,000,000 million Measure A General Obligation Bonds, with greater than 55% of the votes in favor.
The text of the ballot language was as follows:

‘For the purpose of updating/replacing aging classrooms and support facilities, and instructional
fechnology needed for improved teaching, replacing portable classrooms, repairing/replacing roofs, wom-
out floors, efectrical systems, seismic upgrades and improving energy efficiency to save money and
support instruction within the District”

The District's Board of Education developed the following Bond Project List for Measure A:

As discussed above, the Project List inciudes the construction of a new high school and the
modernization, upgrade and construction projects at Lincoin High School, including:

Provide modern technology and computers to support 21st-century education

Provide classrooms and instructional facilities that prepare students for college and careers

Modernize, renovate or replace aging classrooms and other school facilities

Replace aging portables with new classrooms

Modernize classrooms and educational facilities to meet current safety codes

Provide modem fire-detection, alarms, and emergency communications systems and other upgrades

ensure safety

Frovide seismic upgrades to classrooms and school facilities

Provide additional classrooms to accommodate growth in student enroliment

= Upgrade, renovate, repair and construct, as needed, facilities supporting student services, including
food services, administration and counseling buildings, and other school facilities

= Improve energy and operational efficiency to reduce maintenance and operating costs

+ Improve parking lots, including the addition of covered parking

« Repair or replace outdated heating, lighting, electrical or sewer systems

P 2 e 2 & o

& B

{Continued)



WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
(Continued}

On June 4, 2015 the District issued General Obligation Bonds, Seres 2007, totaling $20,000,000. The
bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.00% and are scheduled to mature through June
2041.

The financial acti\;rity refated to the Measure A General Obligation Bonds is recorded within the District's
Financial Activity Report for Fund 21 (Building Fund) in the District's audited financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2016,




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEASURE A GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
OBJECTIVES, SCOPE, METHODOLOGY AND CONCLUSIONS

OBJECTIVES

The objective of our performance audit was to determine that the District expended Measure A General
Obligation Bond funds for the year ended June 30, 2016 only for the purposes approved by the volers
and only on the specific projects developed by the District's Board of Education, in accordance with the
requirements of Proposition 39, as specified by Section 1(b}3)C of Article Xill A of the Califomia
Constitution. .

SCOPE

The District provided to us a iist of all Measure A project expenditures (the "List") for the period from
July 1, 2015 through and including June 30, 2016. A total of 50 expenditures representing approxrmatety
34, 206 387 from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016, were identified.

METHODOLOGY

We performed the following procedures to the List of Measure A General Obligation Bond project
expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2016:

« Verified the mathematical accuracy of the expenditures List.

« Reconciled the List to total bond expenditures as reported by the District to the District's audited
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016, presented as part of the Building Fund,

» Selected a sample of expenditures totaling $3,814,924. The sample was selected to provide a
representation across specific construction projects, vendors and expenditure amounts. The sample
represented 93% of the total expenditure value. Verified that the funds were generally expended for
the construction, renovation, furnishing, and equipping of school facilities constituting authorized bond
projects. Verified that the funds used to pay the salaries of district employees were allowable per
Opinion 04-110 issued on November 9, 2004 by the State of California Attorney General.

CONCLUSIONS

The results of our tests indicated that, in all significant respects, Western Placer Unified School District
expended Measure A General Obligation Bond funds for the year ended June 30, 2016 only for the
specific projects developed by the District's Board of Education and approved by the voters, in
accordance with the requirements of Proposition 39, as specified by Section Hb)(3)C) of Article XlA of
the California Constitution.




WESTERN PLACER UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED MEASURE A BOND EXPENDITURES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Date

0411272016
06/29/2018
12/18/2015
111272015
08/21/2015
06/17/2016
05/31/2016
01/04/2016
0673012016
06/1712016

Description

Tweive Bridges High School - Land
Lincoln High School (LHS) Portable lease
LHS addition and modernization

LHS DSA plan check fees

{HS modular classrooms

Audit services

Payroll - Hannah Richie

Payroll - Hannah Richie

Moving boxes and tape supplies

Toxic substance control service

Amount

$ 3,687,662
137.266

118,729

63,000

4912

1,800

550

530

445

2190

$_...3914924




08'686°068'L1L$ :®leg oL [ejoL

80'¥19°28% 000 Y 8INSes|y jeiousn|
$0°99Z €L 800 013y slgqeuod jooyog Ybiy ujosury| ¢
£5°£85°'965°c$ |500 jooyog ybi sebpug aajem}| ¢
91-¢Zs'eLy'LS |L00 10efloid uoneziuiepoyy| 1
pue uoBippy |00yag ybiH ujosul
jelol (NdWN) abed
Joquunp
j0eloid Jeisep

L10Z ‘wig Arenigad
aje(] ol sssuadxy vy einsesiyy

210Z-8-994 : g Bunieapy
senlioed Asndm : SajiWWoy wbisienQ puog



o0°88A'ZLL'S

nLreg'ane’s

grees'eiv's

IWLOL

Boig MeN Womanssuon
o pow s poYiSHY

SHVIO0ESY

nristwAeg o) Apeanifaningpioday

00097y

9102012

75616950

080Z0-GLHA

LLIBOZO SBBIDES OSNdM

UOREZIUISPOlY PUE LOMIPPY 10043G YBIH WOOUT LOO NI

¥ 30 § Joayspealdg aumpuadxy v ainseop

jorl pue png 18PVI000 0O09F'y
B HOM-2OYTIVAA “150D ¥og 10} oday [EauLDsioan [RELYOIA
SLOZ/OLLL | ARang eobojoeg az|dwionisas Asaing EoIBoean SH H8PH00'0 0o0oe'e 00'a08'e GLOZIGN L ZEPLO-9LHA
IOk e Byl Axaby DRI
gLezieLL vea Beduionisas 304 BPYI000 00°C00'C9 o0'000'c9 G102/5/13 LEPLO-OLHA
. Agualy HOBUD Ul WS SHTT I2ELOIA
“ONI Yd ] Wawiheq o) Apeayiany sanleg PR G00 LL°0BO'TE LEOBO'ZE GLOZ/LE/L FOE00-9LOd]  9EV00-9L YA
- 1500 3OS poday vondtunsuon JBBUDHA
leepn B adeospuet §H
SLOEIZEIG) SIVIDOSSY gpydwanifsamngoday Uoday plezey 1BPY00°0 G8'GZr'0L §6'5CF 0L §102/91/L LBZ0C-9LOd|  EYEO0-2LYHA
¥ IHMM-30VTIVM - 1800 YO8 089 § 'BUT [ENLUSHICAD {BRUOIN
Buiping SonpPY SHY
SL0Z/EB ONI SHIBNION 2ediwon|Asngaioday sauARg HeRV0' 0 00'000'21 00°000'24 SLOZIGEIL 06200-210d]  ZYE0O-OLHA
LINSNOD - 1807 Jog BuAsning UOgeZIIBPON BBUOIN
NIHHYM % [EUORIDRY SH1
“ONi V1| aWiAed Joy ApESy |3y = [PV [ag BELELE o 160'9L5 00°082'824 SLOZISTIE CGE00-LECd[  Q0V00-LiMA
- 1800 YO 1SR)UoIy UOHBZILIBPROW [SRUYSHA ELOCO-SLOd]  /YBEZO-SLHA
B.UORIDPY SHT
patapien Jopuaa STBS 1500 PIRHAI0S tuatition sauanisinbay paiequinauy pasusaxy Yy 1810 ) ayeg Doyt #0d #box



29'¢85'084°cS

£5°¢88

'965'c3 12301

L4848

sanuiced gsNdm

¥ 10 £ 19eyspessdg amnipusdx g v sinseapy

3 gty R : : G : e
@L02/91/9 OKOL 4 seiduion] Asnngiioday aL0<g/6/a 28620-01L €A

INZNLHY43d - 180D UOS|- GOOE/L PBUNOU] S1S0D

2510
SLogree ANYAINOD]  slafdwoD]uotisinbay ISR pueT SHYL UosiEE D000 OF'209 /85'eE {00209 L8G'CS [olozee 45440
T "3V 1d pug SHIED -OLYA
: - 1509 piey

SLOZILLIEL ‘suffajedwoed HAsningioday SI0B} {APY [PRUSINIODO 00°000'ES 00°000'tS SL0zZ/Z2/0L 000 SLZIL0
SHIBIN0SSY alped -~ 1500 408§ £z 10§ JUBLISSOSSY -BLOd -OLHA

BHS [BlUBWLOIAUT

L 98BYd Sl
aLoerLt: OIXOL 40  eleidwodisningpiodey UawISSassYy| Hapy [9BYDIAIO0 O 00'005'18 00005 1S SLOTILLEL £2L10
INTINLHYE3 - 1500 40§ YIS [BJUSUIIOIAT -9LHA

2510 L BSBU SHAE
g1og/erel lakswushaz]  aejdwos|feainsaiodey leisesady gHal| 19Dy seudInfo0 o 0000078 00'000'v$ SEQZ/ETI0L LPOLO G620
BERIO SIBASBS - 1800 HOQ -GLMA

bey




SLL09E8L  62'919'69% P09z £EL
e T o
i O NOSIAIG - veal o : s ; i e R R
BLOZIALIS NI Fidon 180 pien sUSRAS JORslald 8o0| UGIEDY UAIBAT |- % 22 656G 9L0Z/9/5 008007 LA
ANTWNHTAOD MO
SLOZIGLIE SUOOME S NYTY elaidilog 1500 4os uoiloBds| MO 1SNBNY §00 NN uaieay] uABAT[- $ 100056 L ¢ [00'cg6'L 5102/9/5 £2800-LidA
BL0ZIUS SSY12 IN0S aay sjaidag|isos piey SOPI0H pUE 8081 uciesy| RleAT|- $ lorgii $ 9wl 9107/77/8 889002 LA
S0 wewssoeiday 8igeLOd 900
210ZI51i8 SHDOIONHIAL TS |00 1800 PIBH jaued uoyeal UABAT |- § [ooooge $ loocoee gioz/alig 11500-2L0d £2900-1 b HA
LBy Asvaes wioly Bugiag 900
MOO1| wewhe ] ioj Apeanison pien sA@) SRl 200 NaW uoie; ukienz|ol ogy $ |- $ |otogr 9102/8/8 (£500-L 1 HA
® 34YS QIAOHAAY
VEQ - I%L0YY H ADH
210278 SUOOUE S NYTY sjgjdwonisol Yog uongedsi {0l ARF 800 NP uolead; UARBAT]- ¢ jo0osz ¢ 100'052'T 91021278 Z8Y0D-LLYA
2L0ZIBLIG S8YID INOS QaV SEduc s PiEM S3LISNEE PUE SY00D SSARIM SH uojedy LABAT)- ¢ lsgzen’t § [8GTEOL 0102/82/2 Lo¥00-21Od LOPO0-£ LEA
aL0ziB1/g SEY1D SRS Gav slgjduzcnls0d plel SpUIG SH1 800 NdW uolea) uAjgAZI- § |ig089t $ [tg089% GLOZZEL 21800-210d EF00-1 LEA
SL0Z/RME ON ajejdwionfiso) pley siapalolg goo NdW llepy BN t  |a£oie's § [sisie’s 910zt ZE€00-41¥A
ANINNYIADD MGD
BLOZIHE SIDO0TONHIEL meduie)fisod plen buige: eieq 010850 900 NdW 18Py 2] i [s1'z05 $ [o1z06S 9LOTILIL 692001104 BEC00-2 LMA
L83 NOISIDFNG
SLOZIGLIB SILVIDOSSY sistdwioniison 4og uoipads) dwey 800 Nalv 18Py 2Nl $ leimoe’s § 15.902'T 910Z/62/9 v1200-430d £3800-L 1 HA]
B THOH-SDYTTYM
aL0ZIL I8 NI oyAInD)]| 1500 Pagi] SPEISOUUBtL 800 NdIN [EETS $ {00°98pZ § op'esve 9102/ LD Z8200-LL0d 99200-L L MA
TOMINOD TLVIITO
"ONENOHLOMHLSNODE Welle ) oj Apeesifiso] prer 518G UOIRANBUOD WEW 500 Nepy SNsoLLLe9) & (SeESTEES & |00 bEr e 9102/ LIS 0£200-210d 09200~/ 1 5A
00ug
9i0zI8Hie SAMOT agdwon]iso] 165 weoyjede ; BUCIIPPY| 1Py oAl & [z6z€ % lzeze 910272115 SPEL0-9L0d GYBZ0-9LHA
-slausea] 10; saddng Bumon
8/82¥ S3MOT apprlwogiisoe) yog (wec jrade ] rsexog) E ) 89 ¥y RO Fit GLoT/B LY SPLE0-9L0 GE9Z0-AL YA
sioyoesy 1o sauddng Bumop:
9:02/4it LOALIHONY alaglwopisasd Aoy 284 dosput PPV S4H00 0 00005 00008 94 0Z/8TIE CLYZ0-9 L HA
HIVLS THL - 1800 oG [BUONIPPY Ol8Y SIGENOd SHT
40 NOISIAG - ¥8Q
SLOZ/ LY N1 SHIINIONT appdwon|Aennguodey famng peorjdasbodo 9Py aNinon ¢ 00'00ST 00 ¢S L0262/ 05/40-510d 0ZZZ0-9LMA
LI0SNOD NaYHv - 1800 yog 08y BIGBHOd ST
LOEI LY NI SHISNIONT ejpdwe[fsnngiodey MBIARY BUM Alpunog 18Py e 000 0n'oor'e 0000’2 9LOZI9Z OF250-950d TLZZ0-9LHA
1INSNOD NAHHVM 150D Yog Asaing oy e1qEOd ST
91L0Z/E/g LO3UHINY ajs|dwon|ses Aously S804 Y81 09y 2I08H0d SH napy #5IN{00° 0 00°6ZE's 00'sZe': 9L0Z/5eT SRLZ0-OLHA
HIVLS BHL - 1500 Yog

pasiduiog (BEIS, 3800 PIRHAIOS WY IEeLT T Gg oy #0d WS

¥ 30 ¢ 100Ug Jeoyspesidg aunypuadxy y ensesp

44-094-8
selived ASMdv




000 80vLOIE  QOFIEULR ejol
S108/0e/8 GSNgmi sredwon 180D YOG 910z ybinong foAedjog o Al A gz oze'e
G102 Aejes uupy
2L0L/L e O} 0aU0D ayeunD| S1Bio 1800 piBH]  SIRISOULSYE OvAH 2PY S)iAO00 00'890'6 009306 OOC/BE/S | ZL200-LL0d PESOO-LEHA
S mMeN £7 SHT
Si02/81/9 77 BEMIOH SMCIT] 2191dLLI0D iS00 Yos 91-G1] HOSHED B1ED|00°0 00°008't 000081 910%/9/9 GLBCO-9L¥A
104 seoiniag Bunipny
aigzivri/t T HIBAUOH 8MOID| 8le|to) BIRUDY 18I(] Y 2inseap 2Py eHIN]000 CO000'y 00000 91021518 CRLL0-GLEA
180 - 1500 YOG 10} SjUBLIRElS
[BIDUBLLA 08I JO
kpny SIUBLLIIOLID A
9L0z/ee/L oul| slejdwion! 94 - 180D pieH| uswidinbg yoa} pue Holnediy 00 0 90’804’ 80'80L's SLOZMICE [ 91210-91L04169510-91LHA
JISWLIBACE MAGD 'siellilld 'siopeloid Aaipny
wsweoeday M
SL02160 ouff sfardiod| 394 - 1500 prey| Aeiqry uf siejndiion BLIBANINS 00O 0F L¥8 Oy Ly SLOZ/LHB | LEFDO-01Od €E500-91MA
JUBLLIEBAOD AAGD jusuEoeidon nbns
Jof siaydepy - S
S1L02/5801 supjepidwos| I94 - 1800 piEp S2|qEHO eireAning|oo o 9CvBL'SYy  [9C'PBL'SY [GLOZ/vE/L | £8200-0L04] 0SE00-01UA
JUDWRHMBAOEY AMOD B 4eT] BN Sm:w.m.
: G iy Wwawsoedon
dwod sH1
9LOg LI sujjaidwad! 39 - 1500 pieHiAeig W susindwon) eweAnn-4{000 86°'LB8'CL  [9BLBR'ZI SLOZ/PL/L | 8BZ00-810d| FEE00-0LHA
UBLUILIBADSY AACID EmE&om_amNm SHI anm.r
pajgiouon | COpUsAL SMBIS] 180D PIRHL0S L IUsiueg ] RUORISINDa| PEISHNINoUY [ pasustrT By (0] (eiec) Doy dl g by

Li-49d-g
SafHeEd OSNdM

BONCSAY Y AINSEA [BISUBD 000 Nl
¥ 10 ¢ J9Byspealdg ainjpuadxy ¥ ainsesyy




e

Year

ike Adeli

2016 - 2017 Schoo

i

ies

irector

D

it

‘;

Fac



L1

1.2

2.1

3.1

EXHIBIT “A4”

BYLAWS AND OPERATIONAL GUIDELINES
FOR THE MEASURE "N" CITIZENS' BOND OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE

SECTION I - NAME AND LOCATION

_The name of the committee will be the Measure "N" Citizens' Bond Oversight

Committee (hereafier the "Committee™). The Conumittee was established by Resolution
of the Goveming Board of the Western Placer Unified School District, pursuant fo the
passage of Measure "N" on November 8, 2016, by the electorate of the Westem Placer
Unified School District.

The office of the Committee shall be located in the District Offices of the Westem
Placer Unified School District, 600 Sixth Street Suite 400, Lincoln, California.

SECTION 11 - PURPOSE

Pursuant to Education Code section 15278, the purpose of the Committee is to inform
the public concerning the expenditure of Measure “N* bond revenues, The Commitiee
shall actively review and report on the proper expenditure of taxpayers' money for
school construction, and advise the public as to whether the District is in compliance
with the requirements of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 1 of Article XIII A
of the California Constitution, set forth below. The Committee shall convene toprovide
oversight for, but not limited to, both of the following:

1. Ensuring that Measure “N” bond revenues are expended only for the
purposes described in paragraph (3) of subdivision {b) of Section 1 of Adicle
XIIL A of the California Constitution, set forth below.

2. Ensuring that Measure “N" bond revenues are not used for any teacher or
administrative salaries or other school operating expenses.

SECTION i1 - ACTIVITIES

The Committee may engage in any of the following activities in furtherance of its
purpose:

1. Receive and review copies of the annual, independent performance audit.
2. Receive and review copies of the annual, independent financial audit.
3. Inspect school facilities and grounds to ensure that Measure “N” bond

revenues are expended in comphliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision {b) of
Section 1 of Article XII1 A of the California Constitution, set forth below,

4, Receive and review copies of any deferred maintenance proposals or plans
developed by the District.

A-1
187



5. Review efforts by the District to maximize Measure “N” bond revenues by
implementing cost-saving measures, including, but not limited to, all of the
following:

(a) Mechanisms designed to reduce the costs of professional fees.
{b) Mechanisms designed to reduce the costs of site preparation.

(c) Recommendations regarding the joint use of core facilities.

(d) Mechanisms designed to reduce costs by incorporating efficienciesin
school site design.

(e) Recommendations regarding the uge of cost-effective and efficient
reusable facility plans.

6. The Committee shall issue a report of its activities at least once a year. Minutes
of the Committee's proceedings and all documents received and reports issued
shall be made available for public viewing on the District's Internet website.

SECTION IV - MEMBERSHIP

4.0  The Commiitee shall consist of at least seven (7) members who shall be appointed by
the Board to serve for a term of two years without compensation and for no more than
three consecutive terms.

42 The members of the Commitiec shall inclhude at least:

i. One member who is active in a business organization representing the business
community within the District.

2. One member who is active in a senior citizens' organization.

3. One member who is active in a bona fide taxpayer organization.

4. One member who is the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District.
5. One member who is both the parent or guardian of a child envolled in the

District and who is active in a parent-teacher organization, such as the PTA or a
school site conneil.

4.3 The Committee shall not include any employee or official of the District or any vendor,
consuliant or contractor of the District.

4.4 Committee members may not hold any incompatible office or position during their term
of membership, as those terms are defined in Article 4.7 of Division 4 of Title 1
{commencing with section 1125) of the Government Code, and shall abide by the

conflict of interest prohibitions contained in Article 4 of Division 4 of Title |
(commencing with section 1090} of the Government Code.,

A-2
188



3.01

3.2

5.3

5.4

3.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

SECTION V - COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Regular Meetings, The Committee shall hold four regular meetings each year, on
the second Tuesday of the months of March, June, September and December,
unless the second Tuesday of the month falls on a holiday, in which case the
regular meeting for that month shall be on the Tuesday preceding the second
Tuesday of the month. The date upon which, and the hour and place at which, each

--such regular meeting shall be held shall be fixed by Resolution of the Board of

Trustees. To the extent permitted by the Ralph M. Brown Act ("Brown Act”), such’
meetings may be held by teleconference.

Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Committee may be called in accordance
with the provisions of the Brown Act, as amended or supplemented from time to
time. To the extent permitted by the Brown Act, such mectings may be held by
teleconference.

Notice. All meetings of the Committee shall be called, noticed, held and
conducted subject to the provisions of the Brown Act.

Minutes. The Secretary of the Committee shall cause minutes of all meetings of
the Committee to be kept and shall, as soon as possible after each meeting, case a
copy of the minutes to be forwarded to District staff for posting on the Districts
Internet website.

Quorum. A majority of the Committee members shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business, except that less than a quorwm may adjourn from timeto
time.

Voting. Each Commitiee member shall be entitled to one vote. No action shall
be taken by the Commitiee except upon the affirmative vote of the majority of
those Committee members present and voting.

SECTION VI - COMMITTEE OFFICERS

President. Vice President and Secretary. The officers of the Committee shallbe a
President, a Vice President and 2 Secretary. The President and Vice President must
be members of the Commitiee, and shall be elected to their respective positioss by
the members of the Committee, The Secretary shall be elected or appointed by
Comniittee and need not be a member of the Comumittee.

Duties of the President. The duties of the President are to:
1 Preside at meetings of the Committee.

2, Appear before the Board of Trustees and other bodies to present and discuss
the official actions of the Commitiee.

A-3
189



6.4

7.1

7.2

Duties of the Vice President. The duties of the Vice President are to:

i Preside at Committee meetings in the absence of the President.

2. Appear before the Board of Trusiees and other bodies to present and discuss the

official actions of the Committee in the absence of the President.

Duties of the Secretary. The duties of the Secretary are to:

1. Record and maintain minutes of all meetings of the Committee.

2. Distribute minutes of all meetings of the Committee to all Committee members,
to the Board of Trustees, and to District staff for posting on the District's
Internet website.

3. Distribute Committee meeting agendas to all Committee members, to all other
persons requesting copies of the agenda so that provisions of the Brown Actare
followed, and to District staff for posting on the District's Internet website.

4, Distribute all Comumnittee reports to all Committee members, to the Boardof
Trustees, and to District staff for posting on the District's Iniernet website.

5. Keep all documents officially received by the Commitiee in the course ofits
business, and to forward copies of all such documents to the Distriet staff.

6. Prepare all necessary correspondence of the Committee,

7. Arrange and coordinate meeting locations and teleconferences of the

Committee.

SECTION VII - AMENDMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTAL PROCEDURES AND

GUIDELINES

These Bylaws and Operational Guidelines shall become effective npon approval of the
Board of Trustees.

These Bylaws and Operational Guidelines may be amended, changed, added to, or
repealed by the Board of Trustees as deemed necessary. Additional or supplemental
operational guidelines or procedures may be adopted by the Comumittee by a majority
vole of all the members of the Cominitiee, providing such additional or supplemental
operational guidelines or procedures are not in conflict with these Bylaws and
Operational Guidelines, any Resolution or Ordinance of the Board of Trustees, or any
state law, including but not limited to the provisions of the Brown Act and the
Education Code.

Acd
190



APPENDIX | - EXCERPT FROM CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION
ARTICLE 13A (TAX LIMITATION)

SECTION 1. (a) The maximum amount of any ad valorem tax on real property shall
not exceed One percent (1%) of the full cash value of such property. The one percent
(1%6) tax to be collected by the counties and apportioned according to law to the
districts within the counties.

(b) The limitation provided for in subdivision (a) shall not apply to ad valorem
taxes or special assessments to pay the interest and redemption charges on any of
the following:

(1) Indebtedness approved by the voters prior to July I, 1978.

(2) Bonded indebtedness for the acquisition or improvement of real property
approved on or after July I, 1978, by two-thirds of the votes cast by the voters voting
on the proposition.

(3) Bonded indebtedness incurred by a school district, community college district, or
county office of education for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or
replacement of school facilities, including the furnishing and equipping of school
facilities, or the acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities, approved by
535 percent of the voters of the district or county, as appropriate, voting on the
proposition on or afier the effective date of the measure adding this paragraph. This
paragraph shall apply only if the proposition approved by the voters and resulting in
the bonded indebtedness includes all of the following accountability requirements:

(A) A requirement that the proceeds from the sale of the bonds be used only forthe
purposes specified in Article XIIIA, Section 1(b) (3), and not for any other purmpose,
including teacher and administrator salaries and other school operating expenses.

(B} A list of the specific school facilities projects to be funded and certification
that the school district board, community college board, or county office of
education has evaluated safety, class size reduction, and information technology
needs in developing thatlist.

(C) A requirement that the school district board, community college board, or
county office of education conduct an annual, independent performance audit to
ensure that the funds have been expended only on the specific projects listed.

(D) A requirement that the school district board, community college board, or
cowlty office of education conduct an annual, independent financial audit of the
proceeds from the sale of the bonds until all of those proceeds have beenexpended for
the school facilities projects.

{c) Notwithstanding any other provisions of law or of this Constitution, school
districts, community college districts, and county offices of education may levya
55 percent vote ad valorem tax pursuant to subdivision (b).

191



